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Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 22 April 2024 17:55
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Samrat Narvekar; Lounge IT
Subject: FW: Supplier Addition In Safal- MALS T2

Hi Omkar, 
 
   Please activate vendor code in SAFAL as per trail mail.   
 

From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 16 April 2024 12:04 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: RE: Supplier Addition In Safal- MALS T2 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Kindly find the requested details below. 
 

1. Communetiques 
 Contact Person : Ankit Chhatre 
 Phone : 8108140546 
 Email ID : ankit@communetiques.com 

 
2. Vighnahar Services 
 Contact Person : Ashok Lende 
 Phone : 9820023255 
 Email ID : vcsashok@hotmail.com 

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Nitesh Kumar 
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IT – Executive 
Mumbai Airport Lounge Services 
Mob No: +91 9869174506 / 9821919172 
Email Id: lounge.it@mumbailounge.in 
 

 
 
 

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 11:37 AM 
To: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com> 
Subject: RE: Supplier Addition In Safal- MALS T2 
 
Hi, 
 
    Please share below information both the vendor to activate vendor in SAFAL 
 
Contact Person 
Phone Number 
Email ID 
 

From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 15 April 2024 15:54 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; support.safal@k-corp.in; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Supplier Addition In Safal- MALS T2 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Kindly add the following suppliers in safal for Mumbai Airport Lounge Services Pvt. Ltd. Entity. 
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1. Communetiques 
2. Vighnahar Services 

 
Attached sample invoices FYR… 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Dwarkesh Tardekar 
IT – Executive. 
Mob No: +91 9821919172 / 9869174506 
Email Id: lounge.it@mumbailounge.in 
 

 
 


